O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

May 19, 1977

Mr. D. D. Myers

Tenneco 0il Company

Lincoln Tower Building, Suite 1200
Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Archuleta #1A
2134/N; 16b0O/W
F-19-30N-8w

Dear Don:

The footage location of the subject well does not comply with the
Blanco-Mesaverde pool rules,

It also differs from the non-standard location order, NSL-830,
written March 28, 1977, for a well to be drilled 1975' from the MNorth line
and 1745' from the West line of Section 19,

Please file an application to have NSL-830 amended.

Yours very truly,

N r A

A. R, Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:no



